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Kay Flynn

From: Jim Breman ii | E ] G I NA

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 1:41 PM L

To: Roberta Bass; Jeremy Susac; Manuel Arisso; William C. Garner; Cayce Hinton; Mary Bane;
Michael Cooke; Tim Devlin; Bob Trapp; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Ce: Bill McNulty; Daniel Lee; Sid Matlock; Richard Redemann; Stan Rieger; Connie Kummer;
James McRoy; David Jopling

Subject: Additional Information for Item 7 (Docket 060198-EI) on August 29th Agenda.

Since the filing of staff's recommendation for Docket No. 060198-EI on August 17th, we have received
additional information that would cause minor changes to limited portions of staff's analysis. Staff has received
no new data or clarifications that in any way change its recommendation to the Commission on any of the

issues. The additional information pertains to Issue 10 which is an informational issue only and requires no
vote.

In Issue 10, on page 26, under the subsection addressing Initiative 10, in the second sentence, replace the
first word "Most" with ""AlL"

The entire sentence should now read:
All cooperative electric utilities indicated they have such a plan.

In Issue 10, on page 30, a sentence should be added to the end of staff's analysis.

The new sentence should read:

On August 22, 2006, FECA responded that each rural electric cooperative utility has a plan. Each plan,
or a summary of the plan will be located at the FECA Tallahassee office.

In Issue 10, on page 50, Attachment C, in the Column of Initiative 2, the data for Withlacoochee River
Electric Cooperative that is currently '"No Stress Calc' should be changed to '"Yes."

In Issue 10, on page 51, Attachment C, in the Column of Initiative 2, the data for Florida Keys Electric
Cooperative that is currently "No Stress Calc' should be changed to "Yes."

In Issue 10, on page 51, Attachment C, in the Column of Initiative 10, the data for Florida Keys Electric
Cooperative that is currently ""No Response'' should be changed to "'Yes."

In Issue 10, on page 51, Attachment C, in the Column of Initiative 10, the data for Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative that is currently '"No Response'" should be changed to '"Yes."

Should you have any questions please contact me.
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